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* In the Matter of

LOVE PROPERTIES, L.L.C. Docket No. TSCA-07-2007-0034

Respondeiit

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

- The U.S. EnvirOnmeﬁtal Protection Agency (EPA), Region 7 and Love Properties, L.L.C.
(Rcspoﬁdent) have aéeed to a settlement of this action before filing of a complaint, and thus thi_s
action is simultaneously commenced and concluded pursuant to Rules 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2)
of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil |
Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, anci the Revocation, Termination
or Suspension of Permits (Consélidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22. 13(b) and 22.18(b)(2).

| FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
1. This proceeding is an administrétive action for the assessment of civil penalties

instituted pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C.
§ 2615(a). | | |

| 2. This Consent Agreement and Einai Order serves as notice that EPA has reason to
believe that Respondent has violated Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.é.C. § 2689, by failing tb
comply with the regulatory reQuir_ements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, Disclosure of Knowﬁ

Lead-Based Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards Upon Sale or Lease of Residential
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Property, promulgated pursuant to Section 1018 of the Residential L.ead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, 42 UsC. § 4852d.
Parties
3. The Complainant, by delegation from the Administrator of the EPA, is the Cﬂief,
Toxics and Pesticides Branch, EPA, Region 7.
4. The Respondeﬁt is Love Properties, L.L.C., a Missouri Corporation.
| Statutory and Regulatory Background |
- 5. Congress passed the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reducfion Act of 1992 (the
. Act),2US.C.§§ 4851 to 4856, to address the need to control exposure to lead-based paint
hazards. The Act amended TSCA by adding Sections 401 to,412, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2681 to 2692.
Section 1018 of the Act required EPA an& the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) to jdintly issue regulations requiring the disclosure of known lead-i)ased paint and/or
lead-based paint hazards By persons selling or leasing housing constructed before the phaseout of
reéidential lead-based paint use in 1978. The regulations, issued March 6, 1996, and codified at
40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, require tﬁat sellefs and lessors of most residential housihg’ built
before 1978: a) disclose the presence of known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards
in the target housing; b) provide purchasers and lessees with any available records or reports
‘ peﬂ.aining to the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards; c) provide
purchasers and lessees with a federally approved lead hazard information pamphlet; d) pfovide
purchasers with a 10-day opportunity to conduct a risk assessnient or inspection for the presence
of lead-based paint and/dr lead-based paint hazards before the purchaserl is obiigated under any

purchase contract; and e) include certain disclosure and acknowledgment language in the sales or
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 leasing contract. The failure or refusal to comply with the regulations is a violation of Section
1018 of the Act and Section 409 of TSCA.
| Alleged Violations

6. The Complamant hereby states and alleges that Respondent has violated TSCA and

federal regulations promulgated thereunder as follows: |
Count 1
~ 7. Respondent is, and at all ti'mesl referred to herein was, a “person” within the meaning

of TSCA; | |

8. Respondent is, and at all times referred to herein rvas, the seller or lesser, as those
terms are defined l‘)y'40'C.F.R. § 745.103, of the following properties located in Springfield,
Missouri: 1707 W. Hovey, 802 W. Mt. Vernon, 2107 N. Main, 802 N. Brown,'6l3 W. Dale, 828
. S.New, 1100 N. Clay, 1706 W Hovey, 930 W. Harrison, 319 S. Ha.'mpton; 1429 N. Prospect,
1484 E. St. Louis St., _7.47 N. Warren, 801 S. Golderl, 5328 N. Hwy H, 1109 W. Mt Vernon, 3242
W. 'State, 3244 W. State, 2101 N. Main, 1757 S. Kimbrough, 2228 N. Farmer, 636 Nettleton,
- 1341 N. Prospect, 1665 E. Olive, 2659 W, Brower, 1716 W, Chestnut, 802 S. Douglas, and 2935
~ W. Lincoln. |

' .9. The properties refereneed above were constructed before 1978; therefore, they are

“target housing” as that term is defined by 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. |

10. Informatwn collected shows that Respondent entered into contracts to lease or sell
multiple properties hsted in Paragraph 8 between 2004 and 2006.

11. Information collected shows that Respondent failed, in multiple instances, to provide |

~ purchasers and/or lessees with an EPA-approved lead hazard information pamphlet before
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purchasers or lessees were obligaie'd under contracts to purchase orllease target housing.

12. Respondent's failure to provide an EPA-approved lead hazard information pamphlet
for the purchase or rental of the properties listed in Paragraph 8 from 2004 to 2006 is a violation
of 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(1) and, in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 745.118(e), a violation of
Section 1018 of the Act, 42 U.S.C, § 4852d, and Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689, and
thus Respondent is subject to civil penalties ufxder Section 16 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615.

| Count 2
- 13. The facts stated in Paragraphs 1-12 are re-alleged and incorporated as if fully stated
herein, |

14, Respondent is, aﬁd at ail times referred to heréin was, a "person;' within the meaning

of TS_CA.
| 15. Respondent is, ’and at all times referred to herein was, the seller or lesser, as those
terms are defined by 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, of the following properties located in Springfield,
Missouri: 1707 W. Hovey, 802 W Mt. Vernon, 2107 N. Main, 802 N. Brown, 613 W'. Dale, 828
S. New, 1100 N. Clay, 1706 W. Hovey, 930 W. Harrison, 319 S. Hampton, i429 N. Prospect,
1484 E. St. Louis St., 747 N. Warren, 801 S. Golden, 5328 N. Hwy H, 1109 W. Mt Vernon, 3242
W. State, 3244 W, State, 2101 N. Main, 1757 S. Kimbrough, 2228 N. Farmer, 636 Néttleton,
1341 N. Prospect, 1665 E. Olive; 2659 W. Brower, 1716 W. Chestnut, 802 S. Douglas, and 2935 |
W. Lincoln. | |
16. The properties referenced above were constructed before 1978; therefore, they are

“target housing” as that term is defined by 40 C.F.R. § 745.103.
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17. Information collected shows that Respondent entered into a contracts for sale or lease
for multiple properties referenced in Paragraph 15. |

18. Information colleéted shows that Respondent failed to retain a ct;py of “Certification
aﬁd Acknowledgement” documentation as required by 40 C.FR.§ 745.1 13(c)(1) for muitiple
properties referenced in Paragraph 15 from 2004 to 2006.

19. Respondent’s failure to retain “Certification and Acknowlcdgemeﬁt” documentation
for the properties listed in Paragraph 15 from 2004 fo 2006, is a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113
and, i;a accordance with 40CFR. § 745.1 18(e), a violatiori of Section 1018 of the Act, 42 U.S.C.
§4852d, and Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689, and thus Respondent is subject to civil
penalties under Section 16 of TSCA, 15U.S.C. § 2615. |

CONSENT AGREEMENT

20. For purposes of this proceeding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations
set forth above. |

21. Respondent neither admits nor denieé the factual allegations set forth above.

22, Respondént waives its right to a judicial or administrative hearing on any issue of
fact or law set forth abové and its right to appeal the Final Order accompanying thjs Consentb
| Agrecmcnt. _ |

23. Respondent and EPA agree to conciliate this mattgr Without the necessity of a
formal hearing and to bear their respective costs and attorneys’ fees.

24. Respondent certifies by the signing of this Consent Agreement and Final Order that
to the best of Reséondent’é knowlédge, it is pfesently in compliance with all requirements of -

40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F.
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- 25. ARespondent consents to the issuance of the Final Order hereinaﬁer recited aﬁd
consents to the payment of a civil penalty in the amount of $2,257 to be paid within thirty (30)
days of the effcétivc date of the Final Order. Payment of thislcivil penalty shall resolve all
civil aﬁd administrative claims for all violations of Section 409, 15 U.S.C. 2689 and 40 C.F.R.
Subpart F alleged in this document.

26. The effect of settlement described in Paragraph 25 above is conditioned upon the
accuracy of the Respondent’s repres;ntations to EPA as memoﬁalized in Paragraph 24 of this
Cons;mt Agreement and Final Order. |

27. By his or her signature below, each signatory of this Consent Agreement and Final
. Order cert_iﬁés that he or she is fully authérized by the parties to execute this Consént Agreement
and to legally bind the parties represented to the terms and conaitions of the Consent Agreement
and accofnpanying Final Order.

28. Respondent understands that its failure to tit'riely pay any portion of the civil penalty
stated in Paragraph 25 above, may result in the commencement of a civil action in Federal
District Céurt to recover the full remaining balapce, along with penalties, late payment handling
cﬁarges, and accumulated interest. In such case, inte;est shall accrue thereon at the applicable
statutory rate on the unpaid balance until such civil penalty and any accrued interest are paid in
" full. A late payment handlian charge of $15 will be imposed after thirty (30) days and an
‘additional $15 will be charged for each subsequent thirty (30) day period. Additionally, as
provided by 31 U.S.C. § 3717(e)(2), a six percent (6%) per annum penalty (late charge) may be

assessed on any amount not paid within ninety (90) days of the due date.
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- FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to the provisions of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C.

§§ 2601-2692, and based upon the information set forth in the Consent Agreement accompanying
this Final Order, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. Respondent, in settlement of the allegations set forth in the Consent Agreement, shall
pay by cashier’s or certified check, a civil penalty, for the violations cited herein, in the amount of
$2,257, on or before thirty (30) days of the effective date this Final Order.

2. Payment of the penalty shall be by cashier or‘certiﬁed check made payable to
“Treasurer, United States of America” and remitted to:

EPA, Region 7,

¢/o Mellon Bank

P.O. Box 371099M,
Plttsburgh Pennsylvama 15251

3. The payment shall reference Docket Number, TSCA 07-2007- 0034 and In the Matter

of Love Properties L.L.C. Copies of the check shall be forwarded to:
Demetra O. Salisbury
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
901 North 5™ Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101; and
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Env1ronmenta1 Protection Agency, Region 7

901 North 5" Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101
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4. No portion of the civil penalty or interest paid by Respondent pursuant to the
requirements of this Consent Agreement and Final Order shall be élaimed by Respondent as a
deduction for federal, state, or local income tax purposes.

5. The effective date of this Order shall be the date on which it is signed by the Regional
Judicial Officer. |

6. This executed Consent Agreement and Final Order shall be filed w’iﬂa the chional
Hearing Clerk, U.S. Environmental Protecti_on Agency, Region 7, 901 North 5™ Street,

Kansas City, Kansas, 66101.

RESPONDENT
LOVE PROPERTIES, L.L.C.

Date: CL,/ s/01 . By: —"ﬂ*"@‘—;

_Jaf<lova _Adanager/Mamboar
Print Name Title '




In the Matter of Love Properties, L.L.C. sCAFO
Docket No, TSCA-07-2007-0034  Page 9 of 10

COMPLAINANT
U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Date: ?//0/(/9' }épv/ /Qﬂﬂz\

(fmle Green, Branch Chief
oxics and Pesticides Branch
Water, Wetlands, and Pesticides D1v1s1on

Date: &Q/‘D'i' . 10,2007 By /
- ! : b etra O. Salisbury, Attorne
Office of Regional Counsel



IT IS SO ORDERED. This Order shall become effective immediately.

'ROBERT L. PATRICK
Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order
was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Demetra O. Salisbury

Assistant Regional Counsel

Region VII

United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5™ Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

Jeffery J. Love

Millington, Glass & Love

1736 E. Sunshine, Ste. 405

Springfield, Missouri 65804 -~

o A2U07 Ay moon

Kathy Robindon
Hearing Clerk, Region 7




